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From: Amy Prime < GRO b
To: Rodric Williams 1 GRO £>_ Andrew Parsons

G R O , Mark Underwoodl

Subject: RE: Bates v Post Office - Defences [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 14:26:10 +0100
Importance: Normal

Attachments: DOC 150155130(1) Group_Litigation Timetable -
_Updated on_11 June 2018.DOCX

Inline-Images: imageefalcb.PNG; imagecd8b67.PNG; image6642bd.PNG; image001.png;
image002.png; image003.png

Rod
Dar Defence is 15 June and Replies are 6 July

Revised timetable is attached. It should be kept in mind that Counsel are still negotiating the contents of the Order
from the hearing on 5 June and the dates for the service of Witness Statements for the Horizon Trial may change.

Many thanks

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

' GRO

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON ¥y QO

From: Rodric Williams | GRO i

Sent: 11 June 2018 13:33
To: Andrew Parsons; Mark Underwood1; Amy Prime
Subject: RE: Bates v Post Office - Defences [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Sorry — should have thought a bit harder before hitting send.

I attach the current timetable in the UKGI.
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Could you please update this as appropriate, so that I can send UKGI the timetable as it stands today?

Thanks, Rod

From: Rodric Williams
Sent: 11 June 2018 13 28 :
To Andrew Parsons & GRO i Mark Underwood1

GRO &>; Amy Prime { GRO

Subject RE: Bates v Post Office - Defences [WBDUK -AC.FID26896945]

Thanks again for all the hard work on these.

What’s the time frame now for the Dar defence and Replies?

Rod

From: Andrew Parsons [} GRO

Sent: 08 June 2018 23:21

To: Rodric Williams < GRo >; Mark Underwood1
< GRO

Subject: FW: Bates v Post Office - Defences [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

As served.

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

"’ GRO

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com

BOND
DICKINSON Y @
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From: Andrew Parsons

Sent: 08 June 2018 23:18

To: James Hartley; 'Imogen Randall'

Cc: Chloe Squibb; Dave Panaech; Victoria Brooks

Subject: Bates v Post Office - Defences [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Dear Sirs

Please find attached by way of service the Defences of Abdulla, Bates, Sabir, Stockdale and Stubbs.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Yours faithfully

) you need to print this email?

H = "
please notify andrew.parsons GRO is soon as possible and delete any
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is [FoRiBT(ed did fitay be unlawful. Information about how

access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williami

we use personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing

services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see

www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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